
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 12, 2020 


7:00 P.M. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Secretary 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 


Public Comment 
Audit Presentation - McClure, Inserra & Company 
Acceptance of FY 19-20 Audit (Action Required) 


  
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  


Regular Meeting of September 14, 2020 (Action Required) 
 


V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
President 


President's Report  
Staff Anniversaries 
 


Treasurer 
Financial Report – September (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 
 


Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report   
      


VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES  
 Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee 


Consideration of Ordinance 2020-5 Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes (Action Required) 
Set Levy Adoption Date for November 9, 2020  (Action Required) 


   
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 Consideration of Next Steps for Trustee Vacancy 
  
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 


    
X. ADJOURNMENT  








Director’s Report – September 2020 


Administrative Notes 


 The District has applied both for Lake County COVID-19 Relief Fund reimbursement and FEMA 


Public Assistance Grant reimbursement for pandemic response related costs. 


 All construction for the Upper Parking Lot Repair and Resurface / Canopy Repair is complete. 


 Landscape construction for the Teaching Garden is underway. 


 Furniture stored in the Study Rooms will be moved into temporary offsite storage to  


Library Service Notes 


 Public Access Computer sessions were restored in a limited fashion with 45 minute sessions 


separated by cleaning periods. 


 Borrow by Mail service to in-district customers has started. Borrow by Mail will gradually replace 


Parking Lot Pickup services. 


 In-person outdoor programs continued for Youth Services and started for Adult Services. 


 Fine-Free services were implemented. Overdue rates / card pausing rates will be assessed after 


the first items out go over 28 days overdue. 


 The Juvenile Read-Along collection, a project funded by the Pilot Programs initiative, is now 


available for customers to check out. 


Library Service in the Future (Service Iteration 4 – October 26 – January 7) 


 Study Rooms will reopen for limited 1 hour and 45 minute reservations the week of October 26. 


 Public Access Computer sessions will be increased to 1 hour, with one session extension. 


 Parking Lot Pickup service will end in Iteration 4. 


Special Statistics Report (9/3 – 10/8) 


What is our ‘reach’ right now? 


Reach is the number of unique library users in a given time period. We want reach to increase. 


 Digital reach (OverDrive) – 3,114 customers, up 19.5%. 


 Physical reach – 2,658 customers, up 37.6%. 


 Total reach, excluding overlap – 4,992, up 25%. 


 We’re seeing a shift in customers from ‘digital only’ to ‘digital and physical’ service, indicating an 


increasing level of comfort with in-person visits. 


How ‘efficient’ are customers’ visits with respect to our collection? 


Efficiency is measured by total items checked out per visit. We want efficiency to increase. 


 Customers checked out 4.58 items per visit over this period, 0.4% down from 9/3. 


How is door count changing? 


Door count is not a good measure of the success of library interventions, rather, it is an ‘input’ for all 


other outputs. An increase in door count without an increase in other metrics has no meaning outside of 


customers visiting and not finding what they are looking for. 







 Door count is up by 4.8% between August and September. 


 


Community Notes 


Met with Village of Barrington Village Manager and other municipal heads for bi-weekly program and 


service updates. 


Attended the Healthier Barrington Coalition meeting and the Community Health Council meeting. 


Finalized MOU with the Barrington Breakfast Rotary Club for their support of the Teaching Garden, 


donation event in the works. 


TEDx is on as a digital event for Thursday, November 12. 









































































































































































1 


 


MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 


 
A Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on September 14, 2020, 
at 7:00 p.m.  Due to health and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 virus, this meeting was held via 
videoconference/conference call  pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/7(e) in accordance with the July 24, 2020 
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation for the State of Illinois.  Notice of this meeting was sent to the board 
and the press on September 11, 2020. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
Donald Minner, President  
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer 
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
Jennifer Lucas, Trustee 
Jan Miller, Trustee 
William Pizzi, Trustee 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director 
Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manager 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.  
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll. 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no members of the public present. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The minutes from the August 10, 2020, Regular Meeting were reviewed.  President Minner asked if there 
were any questions or corrections to be made.  There were none.  A motion to approve the Regular 
Meeting minutes was made by President Minner and seconded by Treasurer Carr. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report 
 







2 


 


President Minner sadly announced the resignation of longstanding board member, Carolyn Welch 
Clifford, following the conclusion of tonight’s meeting, due to her upcoming move out of district.  She will 
be missed both professionally and personally.   
 
The Board decided to have another look at the resumes that were presented for the last board opening, 
and will discuss how they want to move forward at the October board meeting.  The structure of the 
board will also be discussed at a future meeting. 
 
President Minner announced the retirement of longtime staff member Nancy Hassman, who also 
celebrated her thirtieth anniversary with the library.  The board is appreciative of her long tenure and 
wishes her well in retirement. 
 
President Minner also recognized two additional staff members who are celebrating milestone 
anniversaries in September.  Cathy McAuley, Technical Services, and Juan Carranza, Building Services, 
have worked for the library for ten years.  The board is thankful for their great service to the library 
community at large. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Treasurer Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. The beginning balance was $9,485,986.32 with receipts 
of $935,842.80 and expenditures of $542,724.50; leaving an ending balance of $9,879,104.62. Two 
months into the fiscal year, revenues were 22.55% of anticipated and expenditures were 13.01% of the 
budget.  Treasurer Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  
Trustee Pizzi seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
Director Henning informed the board that management has been exploring ways to present a virtual 
version of the annual In-Service Day for staff.   
 
In service notes, overdue notices for items retained after the closure have restarted.  Computer 
reservations in the Business Technology Center started today allowing for 45 minute sessions, allowing 
staff 15 minutes to clean and disinfect stations used.  A “Borrow By Mail” service will be piloted to replace 
the “Parking Lot Pick Up” service in the near future.  This will be less staff-intensive and more cost 
effective way to get materials to customers who don’t feel comfortable entering the public building for 
their materials.  Lastly, with approval from the board at tonight’s meeting, the library will be officially fine 
free moving forward.   
 
The library’s Summer Reading Program has concluded.  Although the number of participants was down 
this year, participants were more active, completed the program at a higher rate, and averaged reading 
more per person than last year’s program.   
 
 







3 


 


VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
None. 
 
 VII. OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
  
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
Director Henning asked the board to consider the Memorandum of Understanding with the Barrington 
Breakfast Rotary Club for the Teaching Garden.  The board is excited about this partnership.  Trustee Pizzi 
made a motion to accept the Memorandum of Understanding as written.  Vice President Clifford 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Director Henning presented several amendments to the Public Policy Manual.  Policies to be amended 
include the following: 


 4.0 – Library Cards 
o Changes made to this policy relate to moving to a fine-free library. 


 7.0  -  Resource Borrowing 
o Changes made to this policy remove extended use charges to make way for being a fine-


free library.   
o Actions related to overdue materials are spelled out in this policy and include: 


 Materials retained by customers past their loan period are considered overdue. 
 Accounts will be paused on the 29th day that the item is overdue. 
 Paused accounts may not be used to borrow physical materials until overdue 


materials have been returned, renewed, or the replacement cost has been paid 
 The District will endeavor to notify customers of materials in overdue status as a 


courtesy.  The timely return of District materials is the sole responsibility of the 
customer. 


 Materials over 28 days overdue will be considered lost and charged accordingly. 


 11.0  - Gifts of Materials or Cash 
o The library will continue to direct people towards making unrestricted donations 


 14.0 -  Photography and Recording 
o Individuals who photograph inside District buildings must honor requests from customers 


who do not wish to be included in the composition. 


 19.0 -  Meeting Rooms 
o Customers may still reserve Meeting and Study Rooms if their cards have been paused due 


to overdue items. 
 


After reviewing the proposed changes, Trustee Pizzi made a motion to amend Policies 4.0, 7.0, 11.0, 14.0, 
and 19.0.   This motion was seconded by Secretary Tenyer. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 







4 


 


Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Director Henning presented Ordinance 2020-3, Ordinance providing for Budget and Appropriations of 
Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois for the Fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.  President Minner moved, and Treasurer Carr seconded, 
to adopt Ordinance 2020-3 as presented. 
 


Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Ordinance 2020-4, Ordinance authorizing levy of an additional tax for maintenance, repairs, and alteration 
of the library building and equipment was presented by Director Henning.  Secretary Tenyer moved, and 
Trustee Lucas seconded, to adopt Ordinance 2020-4 as presented. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Resolution 2020-5, a Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District 
Providing for a Fund Transfer to the Special Reserve Fund, was brought before the board.  Director 
Henning reminded the board that this should be done each year following the annual audit.  This transfer, 
in accordance with 75 ILCS 16/40-50(a)(i), pays for the capital repairs according to the library’s Capital 
Repair Plan.   President Minner made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-5.  The motion was seconded 
by Vice President Clifford.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Resolution 2020-6, a Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District 
Providing for a Fund Transfer to the Audit Fund, was reviewed by the Board.   The amount transferred will 
pay the remaining balance of this year’s audit and will bring the audit fund down to zero.  The auditor has 
recommended that we roll the audit fund into the general fund moving forward.  Trustee Miller moved, 
seconded by Secretary Tenyer, to approve Resolution 2020-6. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 







5 


 


Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
President Minner presented Resolution 2020-7, A Resolution in Appreciation of Carolyn Welch Clifford, to 
the board for consideration.  President Minner thanked Vice President Clifford for her nearly 20 years of 
service on the Library Board of Trustees.  Ms. Clifford joined the Board in July of 2001 and has served as a 
passionate advocate for the library, its programs, services, and staff.  She has volunteered countless hours 
of her time on behalf of the Library’s patrons, provided wise counsel to Library leaders and the Board of 
Trustees, and championed the library’s objectives to stimulate imagination, develop information fluency, 
foster lifelong learning, and create young readers.  The board wishes to express its admiration and 
appreciation for her leadership, commitment, and years of service to the District.    
 
President Minner moved to approve Resolution 2020-7.  Treasurer Carr seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Clifford 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Vice President Clifford moved to adjourn the meeting.  President Minner 
seconded the motion.    
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Lucas, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.     


 
 


 
 ____________________________________________ 


 
                                                                        Secretary 








NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING  


BY VIDEOCONFERENCE OR CONFERENCE CALL 


 


 A meeting of the Barrington Public Library Board of Trustees will be held on 


Monday, October 12, 2020, beginning at 7:00 p.m.  Due to health and safety 


concerns related to the COVID-19 virus, this meeting will be held via 


videconference/conference call pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/7(e) in accordance with the 


July 24, 2020 Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation for the State of Illinois. 


 Members of the public may join the webinar by using this link: 


https://balibrary-org.zoom.us/j/92530152145?pwd=MlI3bnNzc0xmRVJGMXpHeEo2MDFndz09 


with password 061749, or can connect to the meeting via telephone by dialing 


1 (312) 626-6799 with Webinar ID 925 3015 2145 and password 061749.    


International numbers available: https://balibrary-org.zoom.us/u/ac77YVO9Xh 


 


 


_________________________ 


Secretary 



https://balibrary-org.zoom.us/j/92530152145?pwd=MlI3bnNzc0xmRVJGMXpHeEo2MDFndz09

https://balibrary-org.zoom.us/u/ac77YVO9Xh






 


 
Social media engagement snapshot – SEPT 2020 


 
 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 


AUDIENCE: 
Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,944 
Twitter Total Followers: 3,894 
Instagram Total Followers: 1,552 


We had a lot of positive news to share in September, a great way to keep 
customers connected while they also adjusted to the start of a new school year 
under very unusual circumstances.  


We had overwhelmingly positive feedback for our announcement about bidding 
farewell to overdue fines. These posts had 219 likes and reactions, along with 
happy comments and shares/retweets. The story was shared by other outlets, 
too, like 365 Barrington, the RAILS library system, and Barrington Patch, 
receiving even more positive attention. 







  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Customers were happy to learn that our Business and Technology Center computers 
were available again. Posts explaining the new reservation process had dozens of 
likes, comments, and shares. 


It’s always fun to unveil our annual contribution to the Village of 
Barrington’s scarecrow contest, and this year’s tribute to 
healthcare heroes has been appreciated by visitors, both in-
person and online. Posts encouraging customers to vote for our 
scarecrow have had over 100 likes, shares, and comments. We were pleased to offer our 


gratitude to Carolyn Welch 
Clifford on her retirement from 
the Board of Trustees, and 
community members took 
advantage of these posts to offer 
their appreciation as well for her 
many years of public service and 
advocacy for the Library. These 
posts had more than 100 
likes/reactions, comments, and 
shares. 








MEMBERSHIP CHECKOUTS


23,570 179 53,730
current cardholders                                                                   new cardholders total checkouts


COLLECTION


185,057 17,275
library items                     digital subscription uses


OUTREACH CONTACTS 


714


locker SPACE


deliveries 8,189
library visits


4,363 0 6 0


outreach meeting room study room MakerLab


returns
uses uses visits


PROGRAMS TECHNOLOGY


48 programs offered 6,647 134 99,677


wi-fi internet website


sessions computer uses hits


TOP CIRCULATING TITLES 


1,845 total program attendance 1.  Too Much and Never Enough - Mary Trump


2. Little Fires Everyone - Celeste Ng


3. The Room Where It Happened - John Bolton


4. Fair Warning - Michael Connelly


5. The Lying Life of Adults - Elena Ferrante


4 one-on-one sessions


STATISTICS SEPTEMBER 2020  (COVID-19)


27 18 3 0


YS AS DS YA


1,081 750 14 -


YS AS DS YA


00 4


Youth Adult Digital


2
3


,6
9


0
 


9
,2


3
2


 


1
1


,0
4


2
 


8
0


2
 


6
3


7
 


3
,7


2
0


 


5
7


3
 


5
6


3
 


3
,4


2
7


 


4
4


 


CHECKOUTS BY MATERIAL 
TYPE


125


0


63


0


YS Outreach Contacts


AS Outreach Contacts


Digital Outreach Contacts









